MISSOURI

SG Mi1ssOURI UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Formerly University of Missouri-Rolla

MEMORANDUM TO: Missouri S&T Faculty
FROM: Deanne Jackson, Secretary, General Faculty
DATE: September 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Agenda for the General Faculty Meeting
Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:00 P.M.
125 BCH/Zoom
Join Zoom Meeting
https://umsystem.zoom.us/j/92539220061?pwd=bDBtMW5xSCt2R0ZTemVab3QyR3InQT09

Meeting I1D: 925 3922 0061 Passcode: 320877
One tap mobile +16469313860,,92539220061# US or +13017158592,,92539220061# US (Washington DC)

l. Call-to Order: 4:00 P.M. Chancellor Dehghani

Il. Approval of Minutes of the May 3, 2022 General Faculty Meeting Chancellor Dehghani
- Minutes distributed via email on May 16, 2022

1. Unfinished Business Chancellor Dehghani
a. None

V. Introduction of the Officers of the General Faculty Chancellor Dehghani

Chancellor Mohammad Dehghani

President of Faculty Senate Kathleen Sheppard
Secretary Deanne Jackson

Parliamentarian Mike Gosnell

V. Reports of Standing or Special Committees Kathleen Sheppard
a. None
VI. Introduction of New Faculty Colin Potts
VII. New Business
a. Chancellor’s Report Chancellor Dehghani
b. Provost Report Colin Potts
c. Faculty Senate President’s Report Kathleen Sheppard
VIIl.  Announcements

X. Adjournment
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